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KOSOVO SPECIALIST CHAMBERS

m DHOMAT E SPECIALIZUARA TE KOSOVES

SPECIALIZOVANA VECA KOSOVA

MEMORANDUM

Judge Charles Smith III, Presiding Judge
Judge Cristoph Barthe

Judge Guénaél Mettraux

Judge Fergal Gaynor, Reserve Judge

To:
Mr Jack Smith, Specialist Prosecutor
Mr Jonathan Rees, Specialist Counsel for Hysni Gucati
Mr Toby Cadman, Specialist Counsel for Nasim Haradinaj
CC: Head of Judicial Services DivisioHA g
Through: Head of Court Management
From:

File number:

Associate Court Officer [} /¢
4O
KSC-BC-2020-07

File name:

The Specialist Prosecutor v. Hysni Gucati and Nasim Haradinaj

Date: 30 November 2021
Classification: PUBLIC

Memorandum on compliance with the “‘Consolidated
Subject: Decision on Defence Applications for Leave to Appeal F00450

and for Extension of Time for Rule 119(2) Filings’, F459

Pursuant to the, ‘Consolidated Decision on Defence Applications for Leave to Appeal F0450
and for Extension of Time for Rule 119(2) Filings’, dated 29 November 2021}, the Registry
has accordingly reclassified filing F455? with the classification PUBLIC on 29

November 2021.

1 F459, ‘Consolidated Decision on Defence Applications for Leave to Appeal F00450 and for Extension of Time for
Rule 119(2) Filings’, 29 November 2021.
2 F455, Application for Leave to Appeal through Certification from Decision KSC-BC-2020-07/F00450, 29

November 2021.
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